From: Loecker, Cory
To: Krista Artis

cc: Greg Dovon

Subject: RE: Urban deer presentation to City Commission
Date: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 8:35:25 AM

Hey Krista,

Follow up from last night's meeting I said I would provide the commissioners a CWD informational item. See link to our website below. If you need anything else let me know.
Thanks,
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Cory Loecker| Region 4 Wildlife Manager
Wildlife Division
Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks
4600 Giant Springs Road
Great Falls, MT 59405
cloecker@mt.gov
ice: (406) 454-5860 | Cell: (406) 788-3018

Montana FWP | Montana Outdoors Magazine

Original Message-—
From: Krista Artis <Kartis@greatfallsmt.net>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 10:49 AM

To: Loecker, Cory <cloecker@mt.gov>

Ce: Lisa C. Kunz fallsmt.net>; @
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Urban deer presentation to City Commi

Cory,
Attached is the Agenda for the Work Session on Tuesday. You should have around 30 minutes. 1 included all the materials in the packet to the City Commission yesterday and it is also available on the City's Website,
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